

Patrick Hastings

Powell, Ohio | 614-787-5568 | phastings82@gmail.com | www.linkedin.com/in/PatCHastings | PatCHastings.github.io

Eager to bring impeccable interpersonal skills, teamwork and newly acquired programming skills to the Software Development industry. Adept at problem solving with deep respect for mathematics, logic and creativity to enhance well rounded skills and qualifications.

CORE TECHNICAL AND TRANSFERABLE SKILLS

Java • Spring • Thymeleaf • JavaScript • MVC • HTML • CSS • TDD • Agile (Scrum) • Object Oriented Programming (OOP) • JSON • REST APIs • Responsive Design / Mobile • Relational Design • Source Control / GitHub • Communication • Innovation • Leadership • Collaboration

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE/PROJECTS

<https://github.com/PatCHastings>

We Can Code IT, Columbus, OH

Java Full Stack Software Development Student

2022

Executed intuitive software development through Agile methodology in collaborative remote team-based and independent settings, demonstrating OOP Full Stack Software Development proficiency.

- **Virtual Pet: Amok:** Designed console application demonstrating proficiency in OOP polymorphism & abstraction.
Java, Visual Studio, Git, Github, GitBash, TDD, OOP
- **Personal Portfolio:** Designed a portfolio through HTML & CSS that links to professional media and showcases abilities.
HTML, CSS, Visual Studio, Git, Github, GitBash, TDD, OOP
- **Review Site:** Utilized knowledge of MVC & Thymeleaf to construct a functional review website.
Java, Spring MVC, HTML, CSS, Spring Boot, Visual Studio, Agile, Git, Github, GitBash, TDD, OOP

EDUCATION & TRAINING

We Can Code IT

Certificate of Software Development

2022

Columbus State Community College

Associate of the Arts

2010

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Career Highlights:

- 7 years of professional excellence in helping clients & teams originate and close mortgages.
- Achieved Senior and VP sales titles from exceptional production, work ethic, and problem solving.
- Consistently funded high-standard production while maintaining top-notch customer service.

Every Human Aid, Columbus, Ohio

Oct 2017 - May 2022

Director & Treasurer

- Oversaw and managed financial affairs of the organization

ICD Mortgage, Columbus, Ohio

Oct 2020 - Apr 2021

Mortgage Loan Officer

The Federal Savings Bank, Columbus, Ohio

Jun 2018 - Aug 2020

Sr. Mortgage Banker

Congressional Bank, Columbus, Ohio

Jun 2016 - Dec 2017

Mortgage Loan Officer

Homeside Financial, LLC, Columbus, Ohio

Aug 2014 - Jun 2016

Mortgage Loan Officer

JP Morgan Chase, Columbus, Ohio

Mar 2012 - Sept 2013

Mortgage Loan Processor